K....i F 1insula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM
TO: Peter Ribbens, Assembly President

Members of the Borough Assembly
FROM: Peter A. Micciche, Borough Mayor
DATE: January 9, 2025

RE: Appointment to Resilience and Security Advisory Commission

Pursuant to Ordinance 2020-25, commissioners shall be appointed by the Mayor
and confirmed by the Assembly.

| hereby submit my recommendation for confirmation.
RESILIENCE AND SECURITY ADVISORY COMMISSION

AT-LARGE SEAT

Randy Arndt Term Expires 09/30/2027

Thank you for your consideration.



Kenai reninsula norough
Oftice of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM

TO: Peter A. Micciche, Borough Mayor
THRU:  Robert Ruffner, Planning Direc
FROM: Michele Turner, Borough Clerk
DATE: January 9, 2025

RE: Verification of Resilience and Security Advisory Commission Applicant

A notice of vacancy for the At-Large Seat on the Resilience and Security Advisory Commission
was posted in the Borough Administration Building, KPB’s Facebook page and KPB’s website.
The filing period closed on December 9, 2024.

Per Ordinance 2020-25, appointed members shall have experience in at least one of the ten areas
defining the scope of the commission. Sustainability commissioners shall submit a resume with
their application to be appointed by the mayor and approved by the assembly.

The attached application is submitted herewith for your consideration.

AT-LARGE SEAT

Randy Arndt

cc: Land Management






